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fei%1-1

HESERHA - 2016/1/21

HEEIRE - WEIRLKEREER

HERERNSRACER -

1. MIBR 1720 EERL.

2. #IE 1/1~1/20 2 1 DEENEER, WRFTAK 10 Di8. /K. B, A, 88,

#ZRIMERAEm -

Fw: LK ERELS 18 15 ~2088RISEH

Ted <tedchou®@taican.com.tw> = Jan 21
g to hywu.wu, me [~

FS AR08 8RR, HERERESENE.

Ted Chou.

TEL : (04)2312-1696---20
BEERR--aPS AT

1t - SPm403mEEERE— R 13755061

From: [FEI5 [mailto:mayguchen@taican.com.tw
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 10:50 AM

To: B> E

Subject: #BLLZKEMEiL1 B 1H~20H8HREEH

E 1540P090_R.dat '




B BRE | EE | 28 &AL 20 BeE FE bdE 20 aE Eiéh_lﬁ]ﬁ &% | 2% | #F | =H | &% |HB ; Bl 5
1 00 | 00|00 | 00| 00|00 QO |0QO0 |0QO|0Q0O )| OO OO |OQO|O0QD|OQO OO0 | 00| 00N OODQOO| OO
2 0O | 00 | 10 | 00 | 00 | O5 | 05 | O5 | 45 | 00 | 00 | OO | OO | 15 15 35 | 45 15 10 00 | 00
E] 165 | 230 | 300 | 190 | 280 | 255 | 260 | 270 | 485 | 260 | 200 | 140 | 235 | 515 | 515 | 645 | 610 | 435 §480Q 00 | 00
4 45 | 50 | 80 | 60 | 40 | 20 | 30 | 15 | 300 | YO | 10 | 40 | Q0 | 65 | Q5 | O5 | 270 | 205 § 80 § 00 | 0O
5 00 | 00 | 00 | 55 | 00 | OO | OO | OO | 00 ’ 00 | 00 | 00 | 00 | OO | OO | OO0 | OO | OO QOO Q OO0 | OO
& 05 | 00 | 10 | 480 | 340 | 150 | 250 | 05 | M0 | 250 | 440 | 190 | 00 | 45 | 20 | 60 | 55 | 45 Q2608 00 | 00
T 00 |00 |00 | 00|00 |00 Q0|00 |00 |00 |00 Q0|00 |0Q0D|0Q5 05 00|05 QO0QOQO]| OO0
] 25 | 3% | 50 | 10 | 30 | 35 | 25 | 35 | 100 | 40 | 30 | 20 | 15 60 | 45 | 100 | 120 | 75 30§ 00 | 0O
9 00 | 00 | 00 | 00 | 00O | OO | OO |00 |00 |00 |00 OO |00 |00 |00 )00 00|00 QO00QO0 |00
117 00 | 00 |00 |00 | 00|00 00|00 | 00|00 |00 |00 |00 00|00 )00 |00 |00 Q§O00fRO00O| 00
il 540 | 610 | 425 | 545 | 470 | 380 | 450 | 325 | 365 | 160 | 210 | 360 | 245 | N5 | 90 | N5 | 260 | 05 § 70 § 00 | 00
1z 35 | 70 | 155 | B0 | BO | 35 | 50 | YO | 35 | 00 | 10 | 30 | 10 | 30 | 10 | OO0 | 30 | 35 10 0o | 00
13 05 | 45 | 15 | 20 | 10 | 00 | 05 | 05 15 10 | 00 | 00 | 00 | 25 10 15 10 15 10 0o | 0o
14 00 |00 |00 |0 | 00|00 Q0|00 |00 |00 |00 Q0|00 |00 |0QO )00 00| O00pQO0DQOO]| OO
s 35 | 40 | 55 | 10 50 | 45 | 50 | 50 | 235 | 50 | 60 | 40 | 50 | ¥5 | 55 | 60 |10 | W0 § 5O QOO0 | 0O
16 10| 20| 15 15 10 | 05 | 05 | 05 | 75 10 | 00 | 10 | O5 | 05 10 15 10 05 10 00 | 00
7 455 | 635 | 575 | 505 | 390 | 310 | 380 | 330 | 515 | 380 | 370 | 310 | 265 | 315 | 225 | 285 | 460 | 350 §250Q 00 | 0O
L) 00 | 00 | 00 |00 |00 | 00O | QO | QO |00 | Q0| 0QO | 0QO | Q0 |0QD | QO OO 15 05 OO0 f§ 00 | 00
15 05 | 15 10 |00 | 10 | 05|00 | 00 | 00| 00|00 |20 |00 |00 | 00| 00| 00|00 QOO O0O | 0O
20 00 | 00 |00 |00 | 00|00 00|00 |10 |00 |00 |00 |00 00|00 )| 00|00 |00 Q§00fRO00 00




8% 1-2

HESERHA - 2016/1/27

HEREHEER - KERIREFIRIRER 2 AR BRI S

HEEHoER -

1. k1 ABIFEHER, SXEERE 3 BERLZAIKERREECEAFIKE

Mo

2. BHEREAN, HEXBFEHENHERAL.

TRER

FREABEERRL wuser@wracb.gov.tw via spam.iisigroup.com lan 27
to chiau, Imc, ypy, ine, Isc, jongpao.hsu, kuohsun.yang, hywuwu, jeffyu, tedchou |-

SREEEE0168E01825HZ2HEER.




8% 1-3

HESERHA - 2016/2/15

HEREHEE - KGR OEMEEA RE A E LT E

HEEHoER -

IFEERIBIAEMFRENASF  BH(scm@wracb.gov.tw)

#ZRIMERAEm -

KER LB RSB SE

A Imc@wrach.gov.tw via spam.iisigroup.com
to lISI_=4nE(hywu.., chiau, ypy, scm [+

SERLEFAREANEHENRS

FTEYEA

scm@wrach.gov.tw

ARFEESRS - E—=1Bh AMO08:00~12:00 PM13:30~17:30
EERAFIETEKERR  EPhEEREEE195
TEL : 04-23320579-1427 FAX : 23302322

2l

HSI_S#i7(hywu.wu) <hywu.wu@iisigroup.com>
to #3E&E, &, chiau, ypy, scm [=

o,
EEEERLENEMTRENS
STEVER

scm@wrach.gov.tw

Feb 15

Feb 15




-]
n |

[ercmws

REKEZEARD wuser@wrach.gov.tw via spam.iisigroup.com Mar 6 -
to chiau, Imc, ypy, ine, Isc, jongpao.hsu, kuohsun.yang, hywu.wu, jeffyu, tedchou, scm, chintao, |-

-

(=St from:  FREKIEERFD <wuser@wracb.goviw>
[&E1tk via spam.iisigroup.com
=
[ggi to:  chiau@wracb.gov.tw,
= Imc@wracb.gov.tw,
rEss ypy@wracb.gov.tw,
B ine@wracb.gov.tw,
eFIR Isc@wracbh.gov.tw, B S ERE
E[OfE. jongpao.hsu@iisigroup.com,
@ Please kuchsun.yang@gmail.com,
hywu.wu@iisigroup.com,
Jeffyu@taican.com.tw,
hEKE tedchou@taican.com.tw, 6 'S

to yilun, I scm@wracb.éov.m, I
chintao@wracb.gov.tw,

L TR kuoshu@systex.com.tw,
) jaredchien@systex.com.tw
7K M

wn hdar £ IN1E at 201 AR

reEmEE) e o, 0 1085776, I, 13, 148, 158, 161, 17, 1885, 1985, 20
B, 2185, 226, 23E.

[TKE) SiRESR : 985, 1065, 1185, 1265, 1385, 14, 156. 16E:. 1705, 180, 198%. 2085, 21
B, 228, 23K,

[BEE/KE] s : ok, 10B. 11K, 1285, 1365, 1485, 1505. 16B5. 1765, 18%:. 19BF. 2085.
2185, 2285, 2305,

[ ]




8% 1-4

HESERHA - 2016/2/18

HEREHEER - OKIBROEMEEARER], 1ENNhEKIBUIFAIREE

HEEHoER -

¥T2 kuosda@mail.procal-tech.com  tw.procal@msa.hinet.tw FA7KIEH OB S8

AT NBEE

#ZRIMERAEm -

Fw: EREICEMFEK B A EE lISIGroup x | WRACB x = |
B Imc@wracb.gov.tw via spam.iisigroup.com Feb 18 L N ¢
to 1R EIE, ISI_S=415E(hywu.., ypy, chiau =
KFISHEERE
FRRCSHE
ERFEESRS : E—=EEA  AMO08:00~12:00 PM13:30~17:30
CEEKAIBEFERERE  SEPhEEEIEEIE19558
TEL : 04-23320579-1427 FAX : 23302322
Elgy
————— Original Message ----- From: "EiRES" <a610140@wra.gov.tw>
To: <Imc@wracb.gov.tw>
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 10:07 AM
Subject: FERITIEIITFEKBSHFAEE
kuosda@mail.procal-tech.com
tw.procal@msa.hinet.tw
B2
NSI_S#i7 (hywu.wu) <hywuwu@iisigroup.com> Feb 18 - v
to b, 426, ypy, chiau [~
+8,

EFfeEMmEE TEMHERNF A EES.




BEPK SR IISIGroup x | WRACB x S B
REKEERHD wuser@wrach.gov.tw via spam.iisigroup.com Feb 22 - v
to chiau, Img, ypy, ine, Isc, jongpao.hsu, kuohsun.yang, hywu.wu, jeffyu, tedchou, yilun, a61014( [~

[TZE from: HREKEERARD <wuser@wrach.gov.iws

via spam.iisigroup.com

. to:  chiau@wracb.gov.tw,
= Click he Imc@wracb.gov.tw,
ypy@wracb.gov.tw,
ine@wrach.gov.tw,
Isc@wrach.gov.tw,
13.8 GB (81%) o Jongpao.hsu@iisigroup.com,
Manage kuohsun.yang@gmail.com,
hywu.wu@iisigroup.com,
Jeffyu@taican.com.tw,
tedchou@taican.com.tw,
yilun@wra.gov.tw,
ab10140@wra.gov.tw,
ericatseng@richitech.com.tw,
kuosda@mail.procal-tech.com,
tw.procal@msa.hinet.tw .

ctivity: 1 hour ago
Details
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HERHA - 2016/2/28

HEEHE - KGR OFrAEM TS EAAE g R

HEEHoER -

REFEEMHEFMRER, LU THAR

AR IEEMTFERMESEX, F2ERLEIEMT, BEMAMERHRERARES

AMAE, BFIHHEREEDE.,

Please Note : This message is automatically sent, please do not reply directly!

HERHRIEm -

FKE-BI%EE Isc@wrach.gov.tw via spam.iisigroup.com Feb 28 - -
to B#-Shx =

2L

KEHHREF EERemailZEN_ L FASEITED), S5,

ofEEE  WEHERVIHEEE, BPEELEIET, BEUREENRERESERNAE, FfHSERE
EOE.

© Please Note : This message is automatically sent, please do not reply directly!




EDR AT EoR- PR E AR ISiGroup x | WRACB x =
REKEERARL wuser@wrach.gov.tw via spam.iisigroup.com May 15 W |~

to chiau, Imc, ypy, jongpao.hsu, kuohsun.yang, hywu.wu, jeffyu, tedchou (~

E~HHE: 20164058148

ENLEEH

EI&1E ( BRAREE : kF ) : 20k B EE RS ((FE =g (>=5cm)).

HEE ( EREEE : F7KE ) | 9EKIEEETEE(EE={EEEE(>=5cm)). 4K EEREEFE=
fEE8E(>=5cm)), 15K EETEE(FE =fSEE2(> =5m)),

Sl ( EREEE - 13 ) 20K IE EEMEE(FS = fSEEE(>=5m)),

SEEh ( ERERE  BE ) REKMIEEENEE(ES=ESEE(>-5m)). BEKIEEERDEFR=
fBEREE(>=5cm)).

MEAE ( EREE £ ) BEKICEETEE(FE—{28EE(>=5m).

oEEE | LEMTERREESE, FPERDEILSNT, BEMFEERRARERERNAR, HIHSERE
EOE.

© Please Note : This message is automatically sent, please do not reply directly!




fci% 1-6

HEEZERR : 2016/3/3

HMEEIRER : SERT/KAIIL K TERRAR

HERERNSRACER -

1. BEHBREARZEEAT.

2. EEMEEANIKE B ERMBEHRTERE, RCKETE,

3. EHHE

ZEAS : 2016/02/11~2016/03/3

-10 -




HESERIAARAE M -

ﬁl 11

u ||
B

Fu: ZEEIE 1 H2ARBATER inbox x

1 via spam.iisigroup.com & 8:15 AM (1 hour ago) - v
to Kuohsun, ISI_2417E (hywu.., ypy, chiau =

FRSER

BRESESRS ( @—FEH AMO0B:00~12:00 PM13:30~17:30
WEAKAEREKERR — EHhSEEEERE19558
TEL : 04-23320579-1427  FAX : 23302322

SEh

----- Original Message ----- From: "hodding” <hodding@wracb.gov.tw>
To: "BFifEfE" <chiau@wracb.gov.tw>; <Imc@wrach.gov.tw>

Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 2:05 PM

Subject: FW: EEHE1F2BRELTESH

H-QEEAT : Q=7.709(H-468.5)1.1292
ERER : 10528 11EE3B 158
BRFKGE : 468.5~471.0m

----- Original Message-----
From: doublet@seed.net.tw [mailto:doublet@seed.net.tw
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 7:42 AM

To: hodding@wracb.gov.tw
Subject: EEIE1B2ERELATEN

Fn:

ST
EEITETRE
0916834228

W BEEREL..

-11-




el - | EKERE

"EEABEARREAAE. IR0l ERaREE

BRI EEE
484
482 4
450
K 478 |
03030000 | 46968 | 929 . R T e
03/030010 | 46968 | 929 000 000 i
, mll ==
03030020 | 46969 | 938 oo 0.09 470 |
468
03/030030 | 46968 | 929 001 009 b
03/030040 | 469.69 | 938 o 009
03/0300:50 | 46970 | 947 o 009
03/03 0100 | 46970 | 947 000 0.00
03/030110 | 46870 | 947 000 0.00
03/030120 | 46970 | 947 000 0.00
03/030130 | 46970 | 947 000 0.00
03/03 0140 | 46970 | 947 000 0.00
03/03 0150 | 469.68 | 929 002 0m | VY 00 02 04 05 08 10 12 14 16 18 20 22

12
()

BEENEH 2065035034 -
28 Fl 7k fi] 86 468 5 (m) ~471(rm) - B8 4254:Q=7 709(H-468.5)" % -
|
&1 EEREREESKN - &2 SFBTER(CE=FERE>=00m)) - & 3. 24/\FRAKIIFE - O FRREES -
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foi% 1-7

HEEZERR : 2016/3/7

HEEIRE : 17ENERIE 2015 FFRUKMZ. FIE LE/KFIBE KR REE

HERERNSRACER -

e REREEIEZ/)\E,

FARFESDD, SRR FHEVI\ TAMEDIVE 3 itEER], HERFREBERIEER,
CHRIEEARBIE SRNEULXE o

ERKAEDD, AERBKMIERBRAFRREBKAZETIE, EEBEM—RERR

CEXE o

-13-




HERHRIEm -

Fw: 2015638 B 2K IEEAZARI-0307E 5 i

R Imc@wracb.gov.tw via spam.iisigroup.com S Mar7
to Kuohsun, Jeff, [ISI_S=4nz(hywu.., chiau ~

SRR IRIE

FBFEESRT - iB—ZiBH  AMO0S:00~12:00 PM13:30~17:30

EEFIEPEKEERR - SPhEEREEE1957

TEL : 04-23320579-1427 FAX : 23302322

fiErh

————— Original Message -----

From: =iFE:=

To: wra0104@wra01.gov.tw ; wcal2016@wral2.gov.tw ; wral7057 @wra07.gov.tw ; lyc10@wranb.gov.tw ;
Imc@wrach.gov.tw ; wra08087 @wra08.gov.tw ; wral9103 @wra09.gov.tw ; wra09113@wra09.gov.tw ;
a630050@wratb.gov.tw ; wca03072 @ms2.wra.gov.tw

Cc: 'EiFErFrica’ ; HFEEEBrywin ; SEHESES

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2016 2:56 PM

Subject: FW: 2015538 - &K ST B4R R- 03075

EANF

ME. KEEREFEE, B

RSt ERENED

EEARAE(3/ 1) EHEERR

s : —A. Dl il dbk. K

KA : —iE, AL hiE, dbk. sk, ke
SUEREE : T, =, AT

EE

e

From: #FE£EBrywin [mailto:brywinlin@richitech.com.tw
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2016 2:10 PM

To: EIRES; 2610150@wra.qov.tw; Jerry BEissim; Erica SiEE
Subject: 20156F8R- Bk A SRR -0307E 5

MEEETRE | KMIAETRE g DEEERTRE
TIET A > SHSIEIE

e, KT

‘ £ & 2005 v I = h # BRRL e .
— BEiER 1400P030 Eas AER FEKEER EEE | BEEEAH |

S -7 ] srEs 1400031 FEE)  AmS DK == AR |
% =N || sman 1400P032 RSN AEE HEKEER e | R |
sEEa 15408090 ULk LEs SEKEES i REREESE |
B8R 1420P082 BE *Pig FEAEER = HEEEAE |

ELER 1420083 swisin AR HEKEER E S RS |
ELER 1420P084 £l AR PEKERE s | mmEEAE |

-14 -




fci% 1-8

HEEZERM - 2016/3/31

HMEEIRER : SERT/KAIIL K TERRAR

HERERNSRACER -

1. BEHREZERENT,

2. EEMEEANIKE B ERMBEHRTERE, RCKETE,

3. EHHE

HRE :2016/1/1~2016/3/31
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A
ﬁl 11

AIHRAEm -

:%Hﬁ&%\ ﬁ. E‘E\ %ﬁ%iﬁﬁ% IISIGroup ¥ | WRACB x

A Imc@wracb.gov.tw via spam.iisigroup.com = Mar 31
to Kuohsun, lISI_=47E(hywu.. [~

FRESEMN

BRFEESR - d—FiEA  AMO08:00~12:00 PM13:30~17:30
EEAAETEKRERRE —EPhEERIEEE1955%
TEL : 04-23320579-1427 FAX : 23302322

Sl

————— Original Message -----

From: hodding

To: Imc@wrach.gov.tw

Cc: Imc@wracb.gov.tw ; EHIfEfE ; doublet@seed.net.tw
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 4:08 PM

Subject: FW: 52, BE. 80, EXFETNTER

HEE
HFEFETNT.1596(H-620.12)>4.0957
=8 21.3599(H-165.16) > 2.4964
EEE

2016.03.28

From: doublet@seed.net.tw [mailto:doublet@seed.net.tw

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 7:27 AM

To: hodding

Subject: ReFBERE, B8, B, EZHEENTAEH

=R

F23/2558T MEEEHRTRENT, AP T BER Tl ASENES, FESERIE EEANES
REATSETH

EfET ISR EE

-16 -
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34
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03731 01:50 62255 | 4402 0.00 0.00 v o0 02 04 06 o8 10 14 16 18 20 22
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&#l,
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2 50
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_ _ cms 40
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o - 13705 15
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HERHA - 2016/4/25

HMEEIRER : SERT/KAIIL K TERRAR

HERERNSRACER -

1. EHREBRAE. S0B. RFEE EitEs. BEmzEELR.

2. EEMEEANIKE B ERMBEHRTERE, RCKETE,

3. EHHE

ZEAS : 2016/4/15~2016/4/26

BEOHE: 2016/4/15~2016/4/26

B7IEKE: 2016/4/15~2016/4/26

FadbiEtE: 2016/4/15~2016/4/26

EIE18 - 2016/4/15~2016/4/26
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i

i

HESERIAARAE M -

Fw. EEIRREATEH ISiGroup x | WRACB x

A Imc@wrach.gov.tw via spam.iisigroup.com S Apr 25
to Kuohsun, IISI_=4n7E(hywu.. [~

EE

L[O3R

78RS  B—FEA AMO8:00~12:00 PM13:30~17:30
WEEkFIBTERERER —ETmEEEIEEE1958
TEL : 04-23320579-1427 FAX : 23302322

215

----- Original Message ----- From: "hodding” <hodding@wracb.gov.iw>
To: <Imc@wracb.gov.tw>

Cc: "BifE#8" <chiau@wrach.gov.tw>

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 2:53 PM

Subject: FW: EEERENT.EH

e ;

HEEEEFRL TS ;

EEEQ=4.5624(H-466.3) 11.2842 4/15~5/15 466.3~4T71M
BEOiEQ=49.3287(H-346.06)11.8955 4/15~5/15 346.06~348.0M
E7EEEEQ=8.5*10-7(H-214.0)110.8455 4/15~5/15 214.0~219.5M
BEdkiEQ=8.0464(H-335.9)12.7218 4/15~5/15 346.06~348.0M
BSEQ=17.6035(H-379.9)12.1067 4/15~5/15 379.9~382.0M

From: doublet@seed.net.tw [mailto:doublet@seed.net.tw
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 7:59 AM

To: hedding@wracb.gov.tw

Subject: EEIERENTEM

ER{RF
TiRRSEER EEENH-OREE NS MASEHRNRENT,
EB T izE e

-21-




04415 0010
04415 00:20
04415 00:30
04415 0040
0415 00:50
0415 01:00
04415 0110
04415 01:20
04415 01:30
04715 01:40
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46939
46038
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46939
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002 ot ]
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HESERHA - 2016/4/27

HMEEIRER : SERT/KAIIL K TERRAR

HERERNSRACER -

1. BEHRIERZEENR.

2. EEFMEEANIRE B ERMEERGTERE, RCKRETE,

3. EHHE

B7IEKE: 2016/4/15~2016/4/27

#ZRIMERAEm -

R Imc@wracb.gov.tw via spam.iisigroup.com Apr 27
to Kuohsun, IISI_S4is(hywu.. [+

FEIEIE

ARFSESRT . B—FiBA  AM08:00~12:00 PM13:30~17:30
EEEkKAIEPEKERR  EPhEEEEERE1955%
TEL : 04-23320579-1427 FAX : 23302322

S

————— Original Message --——--

From: hodding

To: Imc@wracb.gov.tw

Cc: B8

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 1:06 PM

Subject: ZHISEETENTIELE

EZIEfEQ=8.5E-6(H-214.0)110.8455 4/15~5/15 214.0~219.5M

=24 -
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04170040 | 21874 | 20835 -00z -1150
0417 00:50 | 21876 | 219.85 0.0z ns0
0417 0100 | 21876 | 219.85 0.00 0.00
0470110 | 21874 | 20835 -00z -1150
04117 0120 | 21873 | 20281 -0 -5.54
0417 0130 | 21875 | 21403 0.0z nzz
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WER. FTEEEEKZEEEE

HSI_SH7 (hywu.wu) <hywuwu@iisigroup.com>

ISIGroup x | WRACE x
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International Integrated Systems, Inc.
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FORTIFY

lisi) AEETERBHAERAT
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International Integrated Systems, Inc.
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International Integrated Systems, Inc.
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